THRUSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Thrussington Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 25th June 2024 at 7.30 PM in the village hall

Present:

Cllr Kearns, Cllr Prior, Cllr Watson, Cllr Young, County Councillor Poland, Borough Cllr Woodward, 1 member of the public and the clerk.

1262/2024 - Resolution to receive apologies for absence

It was noted that apologies had been received and accepted by Cllr Newby.

1263/2024 - Resolution to receive declarations of interest on items on the agenda

Cllr Young declared an interest on planning as a neighbour of the Hoby Road pre application.

1264/2024 - Public Forum - 10 minutes

Members of the public were asked to declare their name when addressing the Chair if they wish for their name to be minuted in this section of the meeting, if they did not want their name mentioned they need not declare it.

- A member of the public asked if the parish council are satisfied that the resident on Old Gate Road is not going to live there and that the property is now on the market. The resident raised a concern about the field on the opposite side of the road and whether that was going to be used to make it easier to get in and out and for site traffic. The chair commented that a letter has seen sent to Charnwood Borough Council and the Environment Agency from the parish council raising the concerns of residents regarding the conditions of the planning application. Cllr Young asked if there is anything to protect the area as a feature of the village.
- A member of the public asked whether it would be possible to use the phone box as a book swop. Councillors
 discussed the request and agreed that because there is already a book swop in the village hall that that facility
 should be used. It was agreed that the book swop at the village hall should be published with access times.

1265/2024 - County Council/District Council/Police reports

A copy of County Cllr Poland's and Borough Cllr Woodward's reports were circulated to councillors prior to the meeting and are available on request.

1266/2024 - Resolution to approve the minutes of the meetings held on the 21st May 2024

A copy of the minutes were circulated to councillors prior to the meeting. Cllr Kearns proposed that the minutes of the April meeting be approved, this was seconded by Cllr Watson and all councillors were in agreement. The minutes will be added to the website.

1267/2024 - Resolution to approve payments

A copy of the payment schedule was circulated to councillors prior to the meeting which totaled £532.34. Cllr Prior proposed the payments, this was seconded by Cllr Watson and all councillors were in agreement.

ATV Contract Services, parish council mowing	£265.00
Helen Chadwick, clerks salary	£284.84

1268/2024 - Planning applications

- P/24/773/2 erection of a two storey dwelling/house at land adjacent to 18 Seagrave Road, applied three times
 and appealed and dismissed and our comments would remain the same, access from the building onto the road,
 outside the settlement boundary, does not enhance the street view, disturbance of wildlife. Councillors agreed to
 submit an objection based on no parking.
- P/23/0406/2 erection of 9 houses off Hoby Road, appeal underway and is expected to take 6 months, objection statement already submitted to the appeal and CBC proposing that it is dismissed. It was noted that CBC failed to tell the landowner within the appropriate time.
- P/23/2281/2 proposed development of leisure complex off Hoby Road. It was noted that this is at pre application stage but thoughts are that it would create too much disturbance within the village. It was noted that a previous application for a single dwelling on the same site had been refused.

1269/2024 - Flooding

• The clerk circulated a copy of the Charnwood Borough Council Flood Scrutiny Panel minutes to councillors. Cllr Woodward confirmed that she would provide a further update.

1270/2024 - Update regarding the installation of the speed signs by LCC Highways

• The clerk reported that the speed signs have been ordered and we are waiting for a delivery date. The clerk commented that we need to secure volunteers for the moving of the signs and then we can sort out the training. Cllr Young agreed to contact the PTA to see if anyone would be interested in volunteering and then to put a notice up in the shop and the pub.

THRUSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

1271/2024 – Update on the complaint submitted to Charnwood Borough Council in relation to the installation of bins in the village

• The clerk reported that she had followed the complaints process but had not heard anything. It was agreed that the complaint should be escalated to Rob Mitchell.

1272/2024 - Parish Councillor updates

- It was noted that the noticeboard has not been installed and this needs actioning asap/
- It was noted that a response had been sent to the resident on Old Gate Road.
- It was noted that concerns have been raised about the change of use for the Blue Lion.

1273/2024 - Date of next meeting

• The date of the next meeting was confirmed as Tuesday 23rd July 2024 at 7.30 PM in the village hall.

Signed:	[Date:
Chair closed the meeting at 20:	:15	